MINUTES SENIORS COMMISSION TOWNSHIP OF MONROE FEBRUARY 2, 2017

The Regular Meeting of the Monroe Township Seniors Commission was called to order by Chairperson Jeanette Remsen at 7:07pm in the 2nd Floor Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex. Notice of this meeting was given as required by the annual notice of meetings.

Chairperson Jeanette Remsen led the Commission in the salute to our flag.

ROLL CALL

Present: Marita Dinnini, Nancy Lorraine, Jeanette Remsen, Corine Stark

Absent: Elaine Carrero, Cncl. Marvin Dilks, Rachel Jezior, Veronica Kwasniewski

The Monroe Township Seniors Commission did not have a quorum for the February meeting. No official business was held.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Due to the lack of quorum, there was no voting of minutes.

CORRESPONDENCE, REPORTS AND OTHER MATTERS

Chairperson Jeanette Remsen reported that there are only 28 people going on the February 8th trip to see 'Mama Won't Fly' at Rainbow's Comedy Playhouse. So far, there are 59 people going on the March 7th trip to Careme's Restaurant at the Academy of Culinary Arts; the bus is full, but 7 more people can attend the dinner if they drive in their own vehicles. April's trip is booked for April 3rd to go to Tomasello's Winery for a breakfast buffet and a trip to Resorts Casino. The May trip is booked for Mohegan Sun/Foxwoods from May 1st-3rd. June's trip is booked for June 28th to see 'My Mother's Italian, My Father's Jewish, I'm STILL in Therapy!' The members had previously discussed booking the train ride in Harrisburg. For this trip, they would have to leave at 7:00am. After some discussion, due to the time and distance, it may be too early of a departure time. The trip is booked, but the members agreed on canceling it. The members discussed maybe taking a trip to Brooklyn, NY for the Slice of Brooklyn Tour. They also discussed maybe seeing 'Guys and Dolls' at Bucks County Playhouse on August 9th. For September's trip, they had previously discussed maybe seeing Frankie Avalon; some members now think they may not be able to get a full bus for this trip. The members discussed maybe going to Harrah's in PA for the horse racing. October's trip is booked for October 18th to see Patsy Cline at Pines Dinner Theater. November's trip is booked for November 14th to see '2017 Christmas Show' at American Music Theater, but the members may cancel and book something different. For December's trip, Sight & Sound Theaters is booked for December 8th.

ADJOURNMENT

With no further business to discuss, Chairperson Jeanette Remsen adjourned the Monroe Township Seniors Commission Meeting of February 2, 2017 at 8:10pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Aileen Chiselko, Secretary

The next scheduled Monroe Township Seniors Commission meeting is Thursday, March 2, 2017 at 7:00pm.

These minutes were prepared from excerpts of the tape-recorded proceedings of the Regular Seniors Commission Meeting of February 2, 2017 and serve as only a synopsis of the proceedings.

Approved as submitted	Date
Approved as corrected	Date